

Re: OFHP Tracking...

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 01 May 2017 07:04:48 -0400

Good morning, Andrew. No problem. We'll swap out the QC meeting for time on the OFHP.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 4:41 AM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Tracking...

Good Morning:

Sorry for any confusion, but I really, really need the Monday morning time on OFHP with ADM's.

Can we please add this back in? Can we do it instead of QC Meeting, please?

I'm just looking at calendar and can't find it.
But I do have my list of items to discuss.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Apr 28, 2017, at 7:54 AM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

Good Morning:

Can we please add back to Monday morning:

DM, CoS Meeting | Rate Mitigation Implementation

We have to keep up with these regular weekly meetings, please. Implementation is not yet concluded, so this will need to remain as a standard Monday meeting. Please circulate an updated tracker document for the weekend review. Not sure how this got deleted.

For greater clarity, please add back / continue this regular meeting for Monday 8 May and May 15. We will suspend for May constituency week and reassess at that time the frequency of these weekly updates.

Wednesday afternoon:

DM, CoS Meeting | Cabinet Submission Review

OFHP is tracking to TB/MBC on 9 May and Cabinet on 10 May. We should book at least an hour, perhaps more for table read of documents. Let's do this in place of the Legal meeting. Please book 12.45-2.15 for this purpose.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)